

Megan R Lustig, DVM

Effingham, IL 62401

To whom it may concern:

I have examined the quarter horse gelding known as Newt on 6/21/25. On this date, no significant abnormalities were noted with all findings within normal limits. Newt was bright, alert, and responsive on presentation. He is at a body condition score of 7/9. Oral examination correlated this gelding to his reported age with no major lesions present beyond normal routine maintenance being required. Eyes and ears appeared normal with no vision or hearing defects observed. Heart and lungs auscultated within normal limits. Adequate gut sounds were noted in all four quadrants. Lymph nodes were palpated within normal size and no indication of disease or illness found with this horse or other horses within the stable facility. At the walk and trot, no signs of lameness were appreciated on this day. Overall, he was found to be a healthy horse with no significant abnormalities noted.

Best regards,

Megan R. Lustig, DVM